

Cleveland High School Athletic Booster Club Meeting

May 5, 2022 / 6:30PM / Gym Lobby

Call to Order - 6:37pm

I. Roll Call

- Jamie Lee, Mary Kay Clapp, Stacey Patterson, Robin Newcomb, Allan Newcomb,, Patty Duerrich, Bryan Webb, Tara Webb

II. Reading and Approval of Minutes from March Meeting

- Patty read the minutes
 - Motion to Approve Minutes: 1st Stacey Patterson, 2nd Allan Newcomb. Approved

III. Review and Approval of Treasurer's Report from March and April

- Stacey read the treasurer's report
 - Motion to Approve March: 1st Patty Duerrich, 2nd Allan Newcomb. Approved
 - Motion to Approve April: 1st Robin Newcomb, 2nd Bryan Webb

IV. Presidents Report/AD Report (Jamie Lee and Mary Kay Clapp)

- Summary of Reverse Raffle
 - \$29,895.54 gross sales from tickets, baskets and buybacks
 - \$13,249.27 in expenses raffle payout, food and misc.
 - \$16,646.27 net profit
- Baseball/Softball Senior Night 5/6/22
 - Food from 4pm-6:30pm
 - Player recognition starting at 6:45pm
 - Crystal Evans in charge of food. BBQ chicken w/fixings
- Senior Athletic Banquet 5/18/22
 - Jamie has sent out invite and ticket emails
 - Tickets go on sale Monday 5/9
 - Stacey has menu and needs headcount by 5/13 (start with 300)
 - Need someone at the door to crosscheck athletes and take \$ for additional tickets
 - Awards will be given out by each team coach

- Spring Playoffs
 - Baseball and Softball Start the week of 5/10
 - Soccer starts the week of 5/17
- Lacrosse Interest Meeting
 - Appox 55 kids showed up
 - Jamie is getting a quote on all equipment needed
 - A couple of outside coaches have shown interest in coaching at CVHS
- Summer Camps
 - Start first 3 weeks of June in order:
 - Baseball, Softball and Wrestling
- Summer Prep/Budget Meeting
 - Tentative Date is set for 6/13 at 6;pm and food will be provided
 - Next years Booster budget needs to complete by July 1st and approved at Septembers meeting
 - Next year's sports schedules need to be turned in on 6/15. Jamie is working on them
 - Banners need to be taken down and concessions deep cleaned/broken down after the summer camps are complete (set dates for this at next meeting)

V. Open Issues

- Scott Lamb (Lamb Productions) will donate the inflatables for the Senior Picnic (held on 5/18). He will get next year Booster passes in exchange for this.
- Possible reimbursement to Julie for coach's breakfast. Patty to get details
- \$3-4K estimated coming due for bus gas

VI. Adjournment

- Motion to adjourn meeting at 7:43pm
 - 1st Allan Newcomb
 - 2nd Jamie Lee

Next meeting Monday June 6, 2022 6:30pm